Q/A for MDCPS Pre-bid Conference

Pest Problems at any site will be sent out for bid separately, as they occur. The Pest Control
Manager will write up the specifications, total feet, ect... and send out a work order forbidto a
minimum of 3 vendors for bid. The lowest quote will be accepted on a job by job basis.

1) At how many sites throughout the school district will we be expected to provide pigeon
trapping?
a. There are about 400 sites but last year, we had 2 sites that needed trappmg.
Usually, 3x per week for a month

2) How many locations throughout the school district have had pigeon trapping done within
the last five years? What are they and what has been the duration of these trapping
programs in terms of the number of visits provided?

a. See answer for question 1

3) What time of the day do the trapping sites need to be serviced?
a. Whenever best suit the site

4) At which locations throughout the school district have spikes been installed during the
past five years?
a. About 10 or so locations

5) What kind of access equipment (if any) was used for these spike installations and is that
to be included in the price?
a. Your quote will include cost of lifts, supplies and labor

6) What was the total lineal footage of spikes installed in each location?
a. It varies

7) Is two inch net to be used for pigeons or three quarter inch?
a. 2inch

8) At how many locations, through the school district, has netting been installed over the
past five years?
a. Last year, may be 8-10 locations

9) What kind of access equipment {if any) was used in these netting installations and is that
to be included in the price?
a. Equipment varies and ves, that should be included in the price

10) What was the square footage of net installed at each of these locations?
a. It varies

11YDo annual inspections have to include the cost of access equipment necessary to carry out
the inspection or is this billed on a separate basis?
a. Itis included in the bid

12) If we are the successful bidder, do we have to assume responsibility for annual
inspections on netting installations performed by other vendors in the past and if repairs
become necessary, do these have to be included in the present bid or are they to be quoted
for as additional work.



a. Noandno

13) Can we inspect all net jobs which have been done throughout the school district within
the last five years to determine what state of repair the nets are in and how much repair
work is needed?

a. No

14) How many bird netting jobs have been done against either starling of house sparrows (as
opposed to pigeons) within the past five years and where have these been done?
a. Many be 2-3 last year

15) How many irapping jobs have been done against house sparrows or starlings during the
past five years and what are the locations
a. None

16) Can the use of mist nets be submitted for the use of traps in those situations where house
sparrows or starlings need to be removed?
a. No



MEETING ATTENDANCE SHEET
PEST CONTROL, EXTERMINATION AND REMOVAL SERVICE

Page of

SCHOOL/SITE:

FACILITIES OPERATIONS MAINTENANCE

DATE:

Wednesday September 25, 2013

BID: 0

5-PP0G

TIME:

10:00AM

MEETING LOCATION:

Central Training Room

TYPE OF PROJECT:

Pest Control, Extermination and Removal Service

1 OOy OSYD £é

2 Tt ErrEk SR oot #i f~ \&n\?@ *xmﬁnm%ﬁ&% @
3 Fottid 7 Cef - 239 722 $787 c At bl fochilecd ce
A | L mips  endeadA ftifiy it . v

5 | A&er  meisiid Leniel 1

6 [“Oscav Uodygles Bus BusTas Tic | sobslech Bos 235 7272 A ooy C Obighuls
7 ﬁwaw,ﬁw@ HE W) \ ﬁ% on | MY w Tl A4~ 4 )< (STEprin @2%&%&% C
8 | /20 (ol Cheandica 3] £ Ret [Leaced MO gl olie @b i?&f%{%
9 5 v s A y S £y | D TEELSH ASst et © fzeamyy . 0
10 ﬁwﬁms KO TTDg & 70U € £ Fesr (bl xw%w 2o 871 38T Fra e e PwEL Py CopTeo B
M| Fess e  70vec “TOWE L ST (bl | Vice 300 g2t 35CE TESS cn @ T T ™
12 Grest: Dapnee Bercll Eioui RO pewTi 0 OWRETL. Ehbl- 713-304 YTy !
ENP oy Aok e Sarety . VG535 §9 5 -4y PRGN Edads  cos
JM NN %Li N\m\w A Am&wm N\ ¥ \m%\ \M@mﬁ s I YICT ! el mwm%wﬁw\w\m 7 g S5
4 | Y faliinid

Please return this sheetf to W-DCPS



